
From: Paul Hassink paul@hassinkok.com
Subject: Fwd: TCRMC - recommendations regarding July 28 Primary Election

Date: June 23, 2022 at 3:43 PM
To: Tressa & Marc Nunley tressa867@gmail.com
Cc: Dave & Tricia Schlittler dave@gurunewmedia.com

Tressa, Attached is an important endorsement, but I am not sure how to package it. I would appreciate it if you could give it a try. 

Dave, both this one and BatesLine should go to the top of the endorsement page. Since I am only one name among many, I am not
sure how best to package it. 

God bless, Paul

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul and Pamela Hassink <phassink@ieee.org>
Date: June 22, 2022 at 11:29:19 PM CDT
To: Tressa Nunley <tressa867@gmail.com>
Cc: Dave Schlittler <daveschlittler@gmail.com>, Holly Gerard <Holly@ascendaction.com>, Christian Andzel
<candzel@ascendaction.com>, Hudson@ascendaction.com, Pamela Hassink <phassink@sbcglobal.net>, Dave Schlittler
<dave@gurunewmedia.com>
Subject: FW: TCRMC - recommendations regarding July 28 Primary Election

Byline:
 
“Thank you to the Tulsa Area Republican Assembly (TARA), Tulsa County Republican
Men’s Club (TCRMC), and Tulsa 912 Project (912) for your endorsement of my
candidacy for Oklahoma Representative House District 79.  Your guidance and support
have made it possible to pursue this office. I am grateful for these venues, which are
critical to the dialog that is the hallmark of the Republican Party.”
 
God bless, Paul
 
From: susan phillips
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 8:16 PM
To: Michael Phillips
Subject: TCRMC - recommendations regarding July 28 Primary Election
 
Two representatives each from Tulsa Area Republican Assembly
(TARA), Tulsa County Republican Men’s Club (TCRMC) and Tulsa
912 Project (912) met to create voting recommendations for the June
28th Primary Elections in the Tulsa area.  TARA relied in part on the
results of the straw poll vote done during Tuesday’s meeting. 
 
When everyone was able to agree, that recommendation is printed
below.
A blank means that there was disagreement within the group.
 
Governor Kevin Stitt
State Auditor Cindy Byrd
Attorney General John O’Connor
State Treasurer Todd RussState Treasurer Todd Russ
Superintendent of Public
Instruction

 

Commissioner of Labor Sean Roberts
Corporation Commissioner Todd Thomsen
United States Senator  
United States Senator (unexpired
term)

Nathan Dahm

Congressional District 02  
Congressional District 03  
District 14 Judge Office 12  
District 14 Judge Office 13  
Tulsa County Assessor  
Tulsa County Commissioner 03  
Senate District 12 Rob Ford
Senate District 34 Dana Prieto
Senate District 36 David Dambroso
House District 11 Wendi Stearman
House District 24 Chris Banning
House District 29 Kyle Hilbert
House District 66 Wayne Hill
House District 76 Timothy Brooks
House District 79 Paul Hassink


